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Reference Document  XXXX:   Impacts of Selected eGOV Initiatives on the NASA Shared Services Center (NSSC)     
Overview 

The following information is provided for use in planning and assessing NSSC functional responsibilities as a result of impending changes to agency roles and responsibilities in a number of administrative areas impacted by the government-wide eGOV initiatives.  At least 12 of the 29 current eGov initiatives are expected to impact the roles and responsibilities of the NASA Shared Services Center. 

By law (IT Technology Act of 2002), the government-wide consolidations resulting from eGOV supercede any current or planned agency consolidations. A significant number of NSSC functions are being consolidated government-wide resulting in selected NSSC targeted human resources, training, and other functions being eliminated or significantly minimized before or soon after NASA plans to consolidate them at the NSSC. In many instances, NASA will be required by law to use government-wide, non-NASA, and non-NSSC processes, staff, schedules, tools, software, and service providers Also, there will be direct online interface between NASA employees and managers with non-NASA, non-NSSC service providers (DOI, OPM, GSA, etc.) resulting in the bypassing and eliminating of the needs (and capability) for NSSC service. eGOV service models are targeted to evolve from basic with a limited agency level role to direct full service to the employee / manager / customer….with little agency level support or intervention. This evolution creates some uncertainty in regard to the phasing, scope, focus, and inclusion of many NSSC functional tasks. Examples: 

eClearance
Deployment began November 2003 
Automates clearance and security forms, fingerprinting, file sharing, security files. Creates government-wide interoperable database maintained by OPM. Eliminates paper. Reduces or eliminates NSSC role.
eTravel
Deployment by December 2006
Provides a government-wide web-based service that applies world-class travel management practices to consolidate federal travel, minimize cost and produce superior customer satisfaction.  From travel planning and authorization to reimbursement, the E-Travel Service (ETS) will leverage administrative, financial and information technology best practices to realize significant cost savings and improved employee productivity.  Federal Travel Regulation amendment requires the use of ETS by all agencies by Dec 2006. Reduces or eliminates NSSC role.

ePayroll

Deployment by September  2004
Consolidates NASA personnel and payroll actions processing at DOI’s National Business Center. The NASA Personnel & Payroll System (NPPS) will be deleted. 

Recruitment One Stop
Deployed by April 2004
Transfers many NASAStars functions to OPM’s USAJobs hosted and maintained by MonsterJobs.com.  Significantly reduces NSSC/ IFM Competency Center role.

 eHRI
Deployed by September  2004
Creates web-accessible electronic official employee record (EOER) and web accessible government-wide employee and retiree database with analytical tools and reports. Increases individual employee data elements from about 80 to 481+. In conjunction with ePayroll, significantly reduces or eliminates NSSC role.

 eTraining
Deployment began 2003-2006
Consolidates computer-based training into the government-wide training portal. (registration, delivery, reporting) Creates NASA Online campus. Significantly reduces NSSC role.  

eHRIS
Deployment beginning 2004-2006
Consolidates HR actions processing on a common platform provided most likely through the 4 ePayroll providers. Expected to significantly reduce or eliminate NSSC role as consolidated provider (DOI) assumes remainder of personnel actions processing and business process flow.
eGrants
Deployment began 2003-2006

Creates a single portal for all federal grant customers to find, apply and ultimately manage grants online Grants.gov is a simple, unified “storefront” for all customers of Federal grants to electronically find, apply for, and manage grants. Grants.gov encompasses over 900 grant programs offered by the 26 Federal grant-making agencies. It streamlines the process of awarding over $350 billion annually to state and local governments, academia, not-for-profits and other organizations. Streamlines and automates grant process. Minimizes NSSC role.

Integrated Acquisition Environment

Deployment began 2003
Creates a secure business environment that will facilitate and support cost-effective acquisition of goods and services by agencies, while eliminating inefficiencies in the current acquisition. Through this initiative, common acquisition functions that can benefit all agencies, such as the maintenance of information about suppliers (e.g., capabilities, past performance histories) will be managed government-wide as a shared service. Initiative begins government-wide consolidation and automation of selected common acquisition functions. Minimizes NSSC role.

eFinancial Management
Announced January 2004

Announcement in January 2004.  Begins government-wide standardization, consolidation, automation and streamlining of financial management.  

Summary Charts on Next Page
                         Table of Selected eGOV Initiatives with Impact on  the NSSC

Extracted from the eGOV website. Updated 1/24/2003

	Project  

(Lead Agency)
	Description
	Progress to Date
	Next Steps

	GRANTS.GOV 

(Formerly E-Grants) 

(HHS) www.grants.gov
	Creates a single portal for all federal grant customers to find, apply and ultimately manage grants online.
	· Conducted Find system pilot

· Completed unified grant application core data standards

· Launched Grants.gov web site

· Launched Find system 

· Phased 100% of agencies’ competitive announcements into Find system

· Completed Apply pilot

· Deployed Apply system initial release

· Conducted Apply system training 
	· Phase agencies’ programs into the Apply system

· Begin Phase II for managing grants on-line

· Integrate Find and Apply systems 

· Enhance Find and Apply system functionality

· Define Mandatory Grants Application data standards

· Deploy Mandatory Grants Application functionality

· Expand data elements on common application form (SF424)

· Addition of Mandatory grants

	E-Training 

(OPM)
www.golearn.gov
	Create a premier e-training environment that supports development of the Federal workforce through simplified and one-stop access to high quality e-training products and services, and, thus, advances the accomplishment of agency missions.
	· Launched GoLearn.gov

· 176,000 registered users and 134,000 course completions to date

· Variable training costs have been reduced to less than a penny per student

· Launched IT security courses mapped to GISRA and NIST requirements

· Launched Module 3 which includes initial establishment of IT COP/Knowledge Domain through the IT Workforce Development Roadmap; e-mentoring; upgraded performance support tools; and initial standardized reports
	· Migrating existing Transportation Virtual University customers (approx. 40 agencies and/or agency components) to GoLearn.gov to provide single point of entry and fee-for-service capability

· Shut down/migrate any additional on-line training systems across government to GoLearn.gov

· Establish “communities of practice” working with stakeholder groups and customize the roadmap for the Acquisition, HR, and Financial Management occupations. Anticipate a Module 4 release in September 2004

· Migrate approximately 27 agencies to the Go Learn platform in FY04 (total 58)

	Recruitment One Stop  

(OPM)
www.usajobs.opm.gov
	Outsources delivery of USAJOBS Federal Employment Information System to deliver state-of-the-art on-line recruitment services to job seekers including intuitive job searching, on-line resume submission, applicant data mining, and on-line feedback on status and eligibility.
	· Re-launched upgraded USAJOBS web site

· Job-seeker requested enhancement package implemented

· Averaging almost 200,000 visits per day since launch on new platform

· Over 185,000 new resumes created in first three months of operation
	· Continue to enhance site features

· Implement integration with Federal agency hiring systems to streamline the job application process and reduce redundancies

· Migrate agency job search engines and resume builders

	Enterprise HR Integration  (eHRI)

(OPM)

http://www.opm.gov/egov/
	Streamlines and automates the electronic exchange of standardized HR data needed for creation of an electronic official employee record (EOER) across the Executive Branch.  Provides comprehensive knowledge management workforce analysis, forecasting, and reporting across the Executive Branch for the strategic management of human capital.  
	· Deployed Release 1

· Loaded Release 1 Repository with eight years of CPDF data

· Defined Release 2 Logical Data Model and Data Elements

· Defined Portal User Roles for Release 2 and beyond

· Analyzed database security design and Implementation approach for Release 2
	· Implement Release 2 Physical Data Models

· Begin Release 2 Business Intelligence design

· Complete Release 2 requirements for eOER

· Design Role-based mock-ups of Release 2 Portal

	eHRIS 

(OPM)

http://www.opm.gov/egov/
	Maximize strategic benefits, operational efficiencies, and acquisition and development / deployment savings by: standardizing HR policies and processes; Establishing core HR functional requirement; Integrating and migrating to certified, modernized HR information systems across agencies 

Enable implementation of strategic performance management across agencies.

e-HRIS is supporting the President's Management Agenda by transforming the current Federal HRIS environment into one that is modern, cost-effective, standardized and integrated with other management information systems and e-Gov initiatives across the entire Federal Government. e-HRIS aims to remove unnecessary duplication, overlap, and redundancies while improving workforce performance by developing formal specifications for certified, modernized and integrated Federal HRIS performing core PTP.
	As the managing partner for the e-HRIS initiative, OPM established and led several collaborative focus group sessions to develop a shared vision and practical approach for achieving Federal HRIS from a Governmentwide perspective. The focus group (OPM, OMB, and HRIS providers) determined a phased approach that will ultimately achieve the end state of certified, modernized and integrated Federal HRIS performing core PTP. This phased approach includes: Standardizing HR policies and processes where possible Modernizing and certify HR systems; Migrating agencies to certified, modernized systems 



	Phase I In the short-term, Phase I, expected to begin in mid-September and continue through December 2003, the project team will be focused on finalizing FY 2004 funding and fully engaging the federal human resources community, including HRIS vendors, on identifying key information that will help guide the team through the initiative.

Phase II In Phase II, expected to begin in early 2004 and continue throughout the year, the project team will focus on standardizing PTP processes and policies, defining functional requirements for human resource systems and interfaces so that they may meet the needs of the human resources community, and evaluating, modernizing and testing systems and processes to measure their levels of performance.

Phase III In Phase III, expected to begin in early 2005 and continue beyond, the project team will focus on agency migrations to cross-servicing providers and / or standardized systems while ensuring improved performance measures are being met.



	E-CLEARANCE 

(OPM)

http://www.opm.gov/egov/
	Streamlines and improves the quality of the current security clearance process.
	· Loaded clearances into OPM SII system

· Deployed single point of access to clearances that links the OPM SII system with the DOD JPAS system

· Deployed SF 86C (Certification) form

· Opened E-Clearance learning lab

· Began imaging investigative records
· U.S. State Department has deployed the eQIP System
	· Finalize testing of Federal security questionnaire (SF86)

· Continue implementing imaging government-wide

· Continue to train and prepare agencies for eQIP deployment
· Deploy e-QIP

	E-PAYROLL 

(OPM)

http://www.opm.gov/egov/
	Consolidates 22 federal payroll systems to simplify and standardize federal human resources/payroll policies and procedures to better integrate payroll, human resources, and finance functions.
	· Non-continuing agencies aligned with E-Payroll Providers 

· Provider entrance sessions completed, customers and migration dates on target
· Payroll Advisory Council formed and monthly sessions conducted
· Standardization focus group formed to develop policy and procedures for payroll delivery standardization opportunities
· Completed migration of DoE
· Received draft partnership merger proposal
	· Complete first quarter migrations (ABMC, NRC, STB, non-DOT components of DHS)

· Publish policy and procedures for standardized payroll processes

· Manage remaining Executive agency migrations
· Finalize merger recommendations

	E-Travel 

(GSA)

egov -- Internal Effectiveness & Efficiency Portfolio
	Provides a government-wide web-based service that applies world-class travel management practices to consolidate federal travel, minimize cost and produce superior customer satisfaction.  From travel planning and authorization to reimbursement, the E-Travel Service (ETS) will leverage administrative, financial and information technology best practices to realize significant cost savings and improved employee productivity.
	· Developed government-wide inventory and business case defining cost/benefits and high-level agency migration requirements

· In final stages of completing MOUs with 24 BRM agencies

· 18 BRM agencies have begun migration plans with 12 agencies targeting 2004 to begin migration

· ETS contract award has been awarded

· Finalized exception language and incorporated agency comments for the final Federal Travel Regulation amendment requiring the use of ETS by Dec 2006
	· Continue customer service support from the ETS PMO to insure agencies experience a successful migration to ETS

· Finalize agency MOUs and migration plans

· Full implementation of world-class E-Travel Service

· Publish final amendment to Federal Travel Regulation requiring the use of ETS

	Integrated Acquisition Environment 

(GSA)

www.fedteds.gov
www.bpn.gov
www.ppirs.gov
www.fedbizopps.gov
	Creates a secure business environment that will facilitate and support cost-effective acquisition of goods and services by agencies, while eliminating inefficiencies in the current acquisition environment.
	· Launched Past Performance Information Retrieval System

· Issued Business Rules for Intra governmental Transactions

· Merged SBA Pro-NET registration with CCR registration 

· Registered all agencies for intra-governmental transactions

· Launched Federal Technical Data System (FedTeDs.gov) 

· Proposed Central Contractor Registration rule published in Federal Register for public comment
	· Pilot a central place for contractors to post their certifications and representations as required by the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR)

· Populate a central directory of all multiple agency contracts 

· Launch updated management information system initial operating capabilities (FPDS-NG)

· Prototype of intra-governmental orders and payment transaction exchanges

	E-Records Management

(NARA)
www.archives.gov/
records_management/
initiatives/erm_overview.html
	Provides policy guidance to help agencies to better manage their electronic records, so that records information can be effectively used to support timely and effective decision making, enhance service delivery, and ensure accountability.  Four major issue areas: Correspondence management, Enterprise-wide electronic records management, Electronic Information Management Standards, Transferring permanent records to NARA.
	· Issued guidance for transferring permanent e-mail records and attachments to the National Archives

· Issued transfer guidance for permanent scanned images of textual records

· Expanded methods of transferring electronic records to the National Archives

· Endorsed revised DoD standard for common set of requirements for records management applications government-wide

· Issued guidance for transferring permanent PDF records to the National Archives

· Released Guidance for Coordinating the Evaluation of Capital Planning and Investment Control Proposals for Electronic Records Management Applications

· Registered, into a NIST repository, XML schemata capable of supporting automated transfer and accessioning of e-records
	· Release methodology for determining agency-unique requirements not contained in DoD 5014.2-STD

· Issue guidance for transferring permanent digital photography records to the National Archives

· Issue guidance for transferring permanent GIS records to the National Archives

· Issue guidance for transferring permanent web records to the National Archives

· Methodology for developing and implementing an ERM proof of concept pilot

· Analysis of lessons learned with applicability to electronic records management government-wide automated transfer and accessioning of electronic records

	E-Authentication

(GSA)

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/egov/ea.htm
	Minimizes the burden on businesses, public and government when obtaining services on-line by providing a secure infrastructure for on-line transactions, eliminating the need for separate processes for the verification of identity and electronic signatures.
	· Issued final OMB E-Authentication Guidance for Federal agencies (establishes 4 levels of identity assurance)

· Issued Federated Technical Architecture Design and Component Interface specifications for pilot

· Completed Interim Credential Assessment Framework

· Conducted Credential Assessment on 3 Credential Service Providers

· Completed strategic business plan
	· Stand up interoperability testing lab

· Issue Final NIST Technical Guidance on Authentication systems

· Complete federated authentication pilot and issue report

· Create E-Authentication Portal for FirstGov

· Add at least 25 credential service providers to credential trust list

· Issue Federated Technical Architecture Design and Component Interface specifications for government-wide deployment

	eFinancial Mgmt


	Announced January 2004
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